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From: D. Ashley

To: john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.corn
Date: Thu, Aug 18, 2005 8:39 AM
Subject: Re: Long range planning question

<john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com> 08/17/2005 5:04:29 PM >>> wrote:

Donnie,

Assuming the Sufficiency Review is satisfactorily completed, would you please answer the following
question for planning pirposes:

During the NRC review period, we are required to update you on any CLB changes that materially affect
the LRA. Do you know about when you would want to receive that update, given your review/production
schedule?

- John.
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contzin Exelon Corporation
proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject

to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended siolely for the use of the individual or entity

to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby rotified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments
to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this e-mail in e ror, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You.
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John-

As soon as it becomes an official part of the CLB, we need to be informed.

We will also need detailed information on how the change affects the LRA, including detailed information
on the particular section(s) of the LRA affected.

Hope this answers your question.

regards,

Donnie Ashley

NRR/DRIP/RLEP

Oyster Creek

License Renewal Project Manger
301-415-3191

djal@nrc.gov
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